BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

December 9, 2020

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: Institute of Transportation Engineers
Annual Membership Dues

The Engineering Department is requesting the County to pay 2021 Annual Dues for the Institute of
Transportation Engineers (ITE) for Tim Bryan in the amount of $315.00.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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Institute of Transportation Engineers Membership Dues

Mr. Tim A. Bryan, P.E., PTOE

Please review the charges below, make any desired changes, and click add to basket.
Your membership grade is Public Member

Non-Optional Dues

item Cost :
] International Dues $260.00 ;
i Southern District Dues $30.00
¥l Deep South Section $25.00

Optional Dues - Coniribution of any amount will be appreciated. Thank you for your continued support of ITE programs and
initiatives!

Item
() lLegacy Fund
O Life Member Voluntary Dues

Total Amount $$315.00

Add to basket
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